NOTICE OF MEETING OT THE ARANSAS PATHWAYS STEERING COMMITTEE ARANSAS COUNTY, TEXAS

NOTICE IS HERE BY GIVEN THAT A MEETING OF THE ABOVE NAMED COMMITTEE UTCA GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.001 (4) WILL BE HELD ON THE July 12, 2022 AT 10:00 A.M. at the AQUARIUM EDUCATION CENTER, 706 NAVIGATION CIRCLE, ROCKPORT TX AND ZOOM WHICH A QUORUM OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MAY BE PRESENT. THE FOLLOWING SUBJECTS WILL BE DISCUSSED, TO-WIT:

- OPEN MEETING AND DECLARE QUORUM. McLallen
 HEAR COMMENTS OF CITIZENS TO BE HEARD. McLallen
- HEAR AND APPROVE MINUTES OF THE MEETING: June 7 meeting at AEC- McLallen
- 3. HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS FROM THE MARKETING COMMITTEE- <u>Jumper</u>: does Pathways want to do Outdoor Booth for HummerBird? Bringing in the Texas Tropical Trails Group on July 18-19. We will be giving each one a Pathways map and also Pam is helping us host as well. <u>Jennifer</u>: received email from Patrick Hartigan requesting that the City of Rockport's Bent Oaks Rookery Park be added to the list of birding sites shown on the Aransas Pathways website and map. The physical address is 1401 Broadway St Rockport. Jennifer spoke with Mayor Jayroe and he thought approved.
- 4. HEAR, DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE, THE FOLLOWING TECHNICAL COMMITTEE REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS:
 - PROJECT COORDINATOR-<u>Heard:</u> TRAILS: 1) Tule West: waiting on materials. Will take 4 weeks. 2) Tule East, Ivy Ln, Linda Castro
 Irrigation: Mary has been working hard on repairing them herself, to save us money! Thank you Mary!
 - BIRDING-(Debra) Strothman: All birding sites are doing well. 1) Henderson Habitat drips have been fixed and are now working.
 - VOLUNTEERS-<u>Heard</u>: 1) The MCCTMN had 8 clean-up days in June. Slowly getting some volunteers. Jane & Vickie will take off July &
 Aug, being so hot. Pick back up in Sept and gear up for HummerBird Celebration. 2) reached out to Lora Rios, Juvenile Case Manager in
 Judge McGinnis' office, about sending some of her folks that need community service hours to the clean up days. She was very
 receptive. Also reached out to JP1, JP2, Municipal Court, Adult and juvenile probation to offer the same.
 - HISTORICAL <u>Stranahan:</u> (Pam o/o/country) July 10, 2:00 pm Texas Women Naturalists (including Connie Hagar) by Jennifer Bristol.
 July 24, 2:00 pm Thank you, Suffragettes! By DJ Chilcoat & Sharron Flood @ The Fulton Mansion State Historic Site
 - KAYAK- <u>Heard</u>: all sites are staying very busy.
- 5. HEAR DISCUSS AND APPROVE, IF APPROPRIATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS FROM CHAIRS:
- 6. SET DATE FOR NEXT MEETING AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS.
- 7. ADJOURN
- 8. DATED THIS THE July 12, 2022

CERTIFICATION

It is hereby affirmed that this NOTICE OF MEETING was duly posted at the Aransas County Courthouse at least seventy-two (72) hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting, on a bulletin board that is readily accessible to the general public during normal business hours and also on the Aransas County website, in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act and Texas Government Code 551.043.

Jennifer Heard

Aransas County Project Coordinator

THIS IS A PURPORTED COPY OF A DOCUMENT FILED FOR RECORD ON THIS

DOCUMENT FILED FOR RECORD ON THIS

AT ______M.

CARRIE ARRINGTON, ARANSAS COUNTY CLERK

000

DEPUTY